BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES

May 8, 2023 Deborah Sampson Meeting Room Town of Plympton

Meeting called to order:

- Meeting called to order at 5:45 PM and immediately went to Executive Session. Purpose 6
- •

In Attendance:

• Board of Selectmen (BOS): Christine M. Joy (CJ), John A. Traynor, Jr. (JT), Mark E. Russo (MR), and Selectmen's Assistant Briggette Martins (SA) joined the Open Session Meeting

Updates & Discussions

The BOS, Board of Health Representatives Cathy Ferguson and Brad Cronin, and Town Properties Chair Jon Wilhelmsen, discussed the well and the Transient Non-Community Public Water Supply for the Town Campus Buildings. TA is working with Cathy Ferguson regarding the Town House to be a certified public water supply at 5 Palmer Road. The Department of Environmental Protection is working on a siting plan for the new well(s). CJ made a motion to approve the contract between the Town and Serian Company, Inc. for the Certified Drinking Water Operator Services for Plympton Town Campus at 5 Palmer Road that would also include the library. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

The current well located in the basement of the Town House is insufficient. A surveyor along with a water supply engineer will be required to look at all the properties involved. This would include the library and highway buildings that are currently listed with a non-documented well. Cathy Ferguson will schedule a meeting between the Board of Health, Town Properties Committee, DEP, Dan Pallotta and Rebecca Ducharme of P3, and Geologist and Civil Engineer Peter Dillon to discuss the current study/survey and what steps are needed to move forward.

Regional Agreement

Jon Wilhelmsen, Chair of the Plympton School Committee updated the BOS on the amendments made to the Regional Agreement with Silver Lake.

Old Town House Roof

CJ made a motion to award the contract for the repair of the Old Town House Roof to K&G Remodeling for \$134,250 as recommended by Habeeb & Associates. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

Solar Project

CJ made a motion to execute the revised Notice of Non-Exercise for Crescent Moon Upland Road solar project. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

Appointments

Timothy Ferraro – Conservation Commission (May 8, 2023 June 30, 2025) Christine Kelly – Interim Administrative Assistant (May 8, 2023 until dissolved) Geraldine Cellini – Election Worker (May 8, 2023 until dissolved) CJ made a motion to appoint the above as read at the meeting. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

Warrants Paid

SA reported \$45,015.85

Correspondence

Eversource Gas requests for gas: 58 Main Street, 28 Buttonwood Drive,

15 Deborah Sampson Way, 10 Palmer Road. CJ made the motion to approve the road cuts as submitted and approved by Highway Superintendent Rob Firlotte. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

Minutes

CJ made a motion to approve the 04/24/2023 minutes as written. Seconded MR. **vote: 3-0.**

Dates to Remember

BOS Open Meeting at 5:45 p.m., unless otherwise noted: 5/00; Town Meeting 5/17

BOS Raves

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn BOS meeting by JT. Seconded CJ. vote: 3-0.

Respectfully submitted, Briggette Martins